

Personal info

Mr Deniss Bohanovs



- ✉ den.b@itservicesgroup.co.uk
- 🌐 <https://www.deniss-bohanovs.com/>
- 📄 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/denissbohanovs/>
- 📄 <https://github.com/violentr>

Profile

I am a coding addict, with extensive experience using Ruby, JavaScript and Python. I also acquired a number of accreditations, including CEH, Comptia Security+ and PentesterLab certification. Outside of work, I love learning about all things tech, in particular web security and participating in bug bounty programs. But it's not all about coding for me, as I also love getting adventurous on my bike and climbing mountains, as well as spending time with my family.

Work experience

11/2018 – present

Application Security Engineer

Simply Business, London, United Kingdom

- Implement, test and operate advanced software security techniques in compliance with technical reference architecture
- Perform on-going security testing and code review to improve software security
- Troubleshoot and debug issues that arise
- Provide engineering designs for new software solutions to help mitigate security vulnerabilities
- Contribute to all levels of the architecture
- Maintain technical documentation
- Consult team members on secure coding practices
- Develop a familiarity with new tools and best practices

Accomplishments:

1. To be compliant with PCI DSS regulations completed all vulnerability mitigations.
2. Implemented Google reCAPTCHA version 3 (invisible) solution, to fight web scraping.

07/2018 – 11/2018

Senior Software Developer

Fonix Mobile, London, United Kingdom

Worked among the Fonix tech team as a Software Engineer, was responsible for back end development on Fonix products, developing code for the messaging side of the business.

Worked directly with product owner in implementing customer requested features.

10/2017 – 07/2018

Full Stack Web Developer

Thirdspace Learning, London, United Kingdom

- Developing new features, improving code base
- Refactoring ruby code
- Writing tests, specs for existing functionality
- Fixing bugs in development/production environment
- Involved in web security

08/2015 – 04/2017

Software Developer

Wayve, London, United Kingdom

- Developing new features, improving code base
- Refactoring Ruby code, writing test & specs for existing functionality
- Deploying servers using Capistrano
- Configuring Circle-CI
- Deploying App features to Heroku
- Building Gems
- Fixing bugs in development & production

Education

- 2002 – 2005 **MBA IT Systems in Economics**
The Baltic International Academy, Riga, Latvia
- 1999 – 2002 **Bachelor of Engineering (BEng), Information Technology**
Rigas Tehniska Universitate, Riga, Latvia

Skills

Programming Languages

Ruby	●●●●●
Python	●●●○○
React JS	●●●○○
JavaScript	●●●○○
Bash Script	●●●○○
C++	●○○○○

Services

AWS	●●●○○
Docker	●●●○○
Vagrant	●●●○○
Puppet	●●○○○
Terraform	●○○○○

DataBase

MySQL	●●●○○
SQLite	●●○○○
MongoDB	●●○○○
PostgreSQL	●○○○○

Certificates

- 01/2013 **Certified Ethical Hacker**
EC Council
- 04/2018 **Introduction Badge**
PentesterLab
https://www.deniss-bohanovs.com/img/PTLN2115_Deniss_Bohanovs.png
- 05/2008 **MCSA**
Microsoft
- 04/2009 **Linux+ Certified Professional**
COMPTIA
- 07/2009 **Security+ Certified Professional**
COMPTIA
- 07/2018 **Nmap Ethical hacking course**
Udemy
<https://www.udemy.com/certificate/UC-NTHOZ7E7/>
- 08/2018 **Comptia Pentest + (PT0-001)**
Udemy
<https://www.udemy.com/certificate/UC-7G5JW247/>

Strengths

Ability to prioritise

Action oriented

Strategic thinking

Influencing

Executing

Relationship Building

Creative thinking